



NYC Office of Collective Bargaining Resume of Neutral

Name: David N. Brainin

Arbitrator Since: 1963

Arbitration/Mediation Experience

Employment, Commercial Securities Industry Arbitrator. Labor/Management Arbitrator in private and public sectors since 1988; of Counsel, Locker, Greenberg & Brainin since 1981. Served as attorney for both management and labor including collective bargaining negotiations and arbitration prior to 1981. Have represented individual employees and management on issues of discrimination and various employment law issues. 100% of practice is a neutral since 1995.

Panels/Permanent Arbitrator

AAA; NYS PERB; NYS ERB; NYSE; NASD, et al

Issues/Industries

Issues: Contract interpretation, discipline and discharge, statutory discrimination. Industries: Education, government employment (including medical employees, county, city and other municipal employees such as police, public works, parks and recreation, etc.); private sector (airline employees, bakery, retail, teamsters, waste disposal).

Work History

Of Counsel, Locker, Greenberg & Brainin, P.C., 1981-present; Partner, Brainin & Goldstein, 1978-1981; County Attorney/First Deputy County Attorney, Westchester County, 1975-1978; Partner, Rubin, Wachtel, et al, 1960-1974; Partner, Brainin & Longo, 1959-1960.

Education

Columbia College (AB-1948); New York University (LLB-1958).

Professional Affiliations

AAA; NYC Bar Association; NY County Lawyers Association; NYS Bar Association (Arbitration Committee: ADR Committee); Association for Conflict Resolution; College of Commercial Arbitrators; Labor and Employment Relations Association.

Relevant Work\Training\Publications

National Academy of Arbitrators, Labor Arbitration training provided by American Arbitration Association, Cornell University School of Industrial and Labor Relations and others, 1995 through 2007; Employment Arbitration training provided by the foregoing and by NASD and NYSE. Training in arbitration procedure and practice provided by all of the foregoing and others.

Date May 10, 2007